



AGENDA

KENT FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Monday, 21st November, 2011, at 2.00 pm

Ask for: **Andrew Tait**

**Medway Room, Sessions House, County Hall,
Maidstone**

Telephone **01622 694942**

Tea/Coffee will be available 15 before the start of the meeting in the meeting room

Membership

Conservative (7): Mr R E King (Chairman), Mr A H T Bowles, Mr D L Brazier,
Mr M J Harrison, Mr C Hibberd and Mrs P A V Stockell

Liberal Democrat (1): Mr M J Vye

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS

(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

- 1 Substitutes
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interest relating to items on today's agenda
- 3 Minutes of the meeting on 23 May 2011 (Pages 1 - 4)
- 4 Flood Defence Financing (Pages 5 - 10)
- 5 Kent Resilience Forum Reservoir Inundation Plan (Pages 11 - 12)
- 6 Flood Risk Management in Kent - Oral Update on progress
- 7 Dates of future meetings

EXEMPT ITEMS

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public)

Peter Sass
Head of Democratic Services
(01622) 694002

Friday, 11 November 2011